From: DeSaulnier, Mark

To: Clyde | ewis
Subject: Letter from Congressman CaSaulnier
Date: Thursday, June 1, 2023 2:16:40 PM
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Good afternoon President Lewis,
Piease see the attached letter.

Thank you,
Mark
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Dr. Clyde Lewis, Jr.

President, Board of Trustees
Antioch Unified School District
510 G Street

Antioch, CA 94509

Dear President Lewis:

I am writing to follow up after recently being denied access to Deer Valley High School in
Antioch as part of my ongoing Education Listening Tour. To clarify any potential
misunderstandings, the Education Listening Tour is an official activity in my capacity as the U.S.
Representative for the 10th Congressional District of California.

Since taking elected office in 1991, I have been visiting schools and meeting with students and
faculty alike. In 2015, as a newly swom-in Member of Congress, I began an Education Listening
Tour to visit schools across the district I represent to meet with students, educators, and
administrators to hear their perspectives to inform my conversations and actions in Congress and
on the Committee on Education and the Workforce. In fact, the current Superintendent joined my
visit to Antioch High School in 2015. This work resulted in an official report from my office and
helped lead to legislation I authored and introduced. You can find this information on my official
website at: https://desaulnier.house.gov/media-center/press-releases/congressman-desaulnier-
issues-education-listening-tour-report.

As a senior member on the Committee on Education and the Workforce, this year I embarked on
a new leg of our Education Listening Tour to visit schools that have since been added to the
district I represent, including Deer Valley High School. This visit, just as all of the other stops on
this tour of schools, is an official Congressional event, fully in compliance with federal law and
House rules and regulations.

As a federal official and an elected Member of the U.S. House of Representatives, [ am bound by
a strict set of rules and laws designed to keep campaign and political activity separate from the
official work of the U.S. House of Representatives. During my tenure in elected office, and as a
member of the House Ethics Committee, I have always acknowledged the importance of
maintaining public trust. Contrary to the assertion that this was a political visit, this requested
visit and every other visit in the Education Listening Tour was planned, coordinated, and
advertised exclusively through the use of House resources, and is irrefutably official in nature
pursuant to the rules of the U.S. House of Representatives, the Committee on House
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Administration rules and regulations, and the House ethics rules. For more information on ihose
specific rules and regulations and relevant laws, please see the attachment.

Moreover, notwithstanding the California Education Code that was cited by the Superintendent’s
office as justification for denying my visit, the code cited is not applicable and would not prevent
the District from allowing me to make an official visit. Unless Congress has expressly provided
otherwise by statute, federal officials, including Members of Congress, carrying out their official
responsibilities are not subject to state (or other local) regulation. See, e.g., Goodyear Atomic
Corp. v. Miller, 486 U.S. 174, 180 (1988) (“[Flederal installations are shielded by the Supremacy
Clause from direct state regulation unless Congress provides ‘clear and unambiguous’
authorization for such regulation.”) (citing EPA v. State Water Res. Control Bd., 426 U.S. 200,
211 (1976)). Over my 32-year career in public service, which includes service at the state and
local level in addition to Congress, my conduct in accordance with relevant ethics standards has

never been questioned.

I am deeply disappointed by this situation and while I question the timing of this denial, it is
really a disservice to the students, faculty, and others in the Deer Valley High School community
who were not allowed to have their voices heard. I look forward to hearing from you how we can

rectify this situation.

Sincerely,

Wy € L

Mark DeSaulnier
Member of Congress

CC: Stephanie Anello, Superintendent, Antioch Unified School District
Dr. Jag Lathan, Vice President, AUSD Board of Trustees

Gary Hack, AUSD Board of Trustees

Antonio Hernandez, AUSD Board of Trustees

Mary Helen Rocha, AUSD Board of Trustees

Tony Thurmond, California State Superintendent of Public Instiuction
Lynn Mackey, Contra Costa County Superintendent of Schools



Laws, Rules, and Regulations Governing Cfficia! Conduct

House Ethics Rules require that “official resources of the House must, as a general rule, be
used for the performance of official business of the House, and hence those resources may
not be used for campaign or political purposes.”
o See U.S. House of Representatives, Comm. on Ethics, 117th Cong., House Ethics
Manual, at 123 (2022 ed.).

Internal House regulations similarly prohibit Members from using official resources for any
campaign use or other unofficial activity.
o See U.S. House of Representatives, Comm. on House Admin., 118th Cong., Members’
Congressional Handbook (2022).

Official resources may not be used to pay for any expense—including staff time— that are
* primatily social in nature, or that are for personal, campaign, or political reasons.
o See generally id.; House Ethics Manual at 325,

Federal law requires that the funds used to operate my office are only available “to support
the conduct of the official and representational duties of a Member of the House of
Representatives with respect to the district from which the Member is elected.”

o 2US.C. §5341.

These funds may be used for “official purposes,” but not for any campaign activity.
o See eg,31US.C § 1301(a); 2 U.S.C. § 503(d).

“[AJmong the resources that generally may not be used for campaign or political purposes

are congressional office equipment (including the computers, telephones, and fax machines),

office supplies (including official stationery and envelopes), and congressional staff time,”
o Id

These restrictions reflect “the basic principle that government funds should not be spent to

help incumbents gain reelection.”
o Common Cause v. Boiger, 574 F. Supp. 672, 683 (D.D.C. 1982).
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To: Stephanie Anellg

Subject: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Date: Thursday, June 1, 2023 2:18:21 PM
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Good afternoon Superintendent Anello,
Please see the attached letter.

Thank you,
Mark
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Dr. Clyde Lewis, Jr.

President, Board of Trustees
Antioch Unified School District
510 G Street

Antioch, CA 94509

Dear President Lewis:

[ am writing to follow up after recently being denied access to Deer Valley High School in
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
faculty alike. In 2015, as a newly sworn-in Member of Congress, I began an Education Listening
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

As a senior member on the Committee on Education and the Workforce, this year | embarked on
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
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Administration rules and regulations, and the House ethics rules. For more information on those
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
authorization for such regulation.”) (citing EP4 v. State Water Res. Control Bd., 426 U.S. 200,
211 (1976)). Over my 32-year career in public service, which includes service at the state and
local level in addition to Congress, my conduct in accordance with relevant ethics standards has

never been questioned.

I'am deeply disappointed by this situation and while I question the timing of this denial, it is
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

Wy e Lo

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

Tony Thurmond, California State Superintendent of Public Instruction
Lynn Mackey, Contra Costa County Superintendent of Schools



Laws, Rules, and Regulations Governing Official Conduct

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

Official resources may not be used to pay for any expense—including staff time—that are
- primarily social in nature, or that are for personal, campaign, or political reasons.
o See generally id.; House Ethics Manual at 325.

Federal law requires that the funds used to operate my office are only available “tc support
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
o See, eg,31 US.C. § 1301(a); 2 U.S.C. § 503(d).

“[A]mong the resources that generally may not be used for campaign or political purposes
are congressional office equipment (including the computers, telephones, and fax machines),
office supplies (including official stationery and envelopes), and congressional staff time.”

o Id

These restrictions reflect “the basic principle that governmeni funds should not be spent to

help incumbents gain reelection.”
o Common Cause v. Bolger, 574 F. Supp. 672, 683 (D.D.C. 1982).




From: Antonio Hernandez

To: DeSaulnier, Mark
Subject: Re: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier
Date: Thursday, June 1, 2023 4:14:06 PM

Dear Congressman DeSaulnier,

I’m so sorry that this happened to you in our school district. This is a severe disserve to you
and our students. At our May 10th meeting I requested that our board review our policies so
we can discuss preventing this from happening again. I am eagerly waiting for the board
president to place this on the agenda. 1 would love to work with you to continue this
conversation perhaps through a town hall or other avenue so that our students are not deprived
of this great opportunity you brought to us.

I reached out to your office over the phone to personally apologize and to work with your
scheduler to see if we can find time to connect. | have posted the following on my social
media pages: https: instagram.com/ x_37PDwG/?igshid=NTc4MTIWNjQ2

Please do not hesitate to reach out.
Cell:9254372058

Thank you for all the work you do,
Antonio

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark.DeSaulnier@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 2:20:38 PM

To: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>
Subject: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Good afternoon Mr. Hernandez,
Please see the attached letter.

Thank you,
Mark



From: Jaguanana Lathan

To: DeSaulnier, Mark
Subject: Re: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Date: Friday, June 2, 2023 10:00:10 AM

Dear Congressman, DeSaulnier,

i truly apoiogize for the iack of regard for your position and most importantiy i am
disappointed that the opportunity to meet with you was taken from our students. It is
important to me - as a Black woman and educator of 23 years - that students in Antioch
Unified have authentic and robust opportunities to connect with elected officials to share
their experiences and ask questions that are important to them. Growing up in Oakland | did
not always know or understand how to connect with policy leaders, nor did any reach out to
my community. It is heartbreaking to know Antioch Unified excluded our students from this
important opportunity.

I reached out to your staffer, Shanelle Scales, as soon as learned about your denial to access
our students for the Education Listening Tour to let her know this is something we are
addressing.

Trustee Hernandez has requested this item be on a June 2023 Board Agenda to discuss and
take action on making sure this doesn't happen again.

Thank you,

Dr. Jag Lathan
Antioch Unified School District
School Board Trustee/Vice President

"Not everything that is faced can be changed, but nothing can be changed until it is faced."
- James Baldwin

From: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark.DeSaulnier@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 2:18 PM

To: Jaguanana Lathan <Jaglathan@antiochschools.net>
Subject: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Good afternoon Dr. Lathan,
Please see the attached letter.

Thank you,
Mark



From: Jaguanana Lathan

To: Clyde L ewis

Cc: Stephanie Anellg; Kellie Cavallaro

Subject: Fw: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Date: Friday, June 2, 2023 10:03;22 AM

Attachments: LI - AUSD Board of Education DVHS Visit SIGNED - 23.06.01.pdf
Good day,

Looking forward to addressing this.

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

To: Jaguanana Lathan <JagLathan@antiochschools.net>
Subject: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Good afternoon Dr. Lathan,
Please see the attached letter.

Thank you,
Mark



ON EDUCATHION

MARK DESAULNIER Comaprroy,

LT ST 1. CALirorNga AN THE W ORI DRUT
< . : Adiiz
503 Canvon Hovse Orecr Bra o pre . y . 7 . v
Phone; (202) 225-2095 1‘ i 1 G 3H ne % vt o TR
Fax: (202) 225-5600 (.Lﬂllgl 442321 l.'lf t[!I‘ : nited o~ tates ,

3100 Oak Roan, Su ) T i m v S i
B House of Representatives

Prione: (925) 933-2660 ' . o o
Fax: (925)933-2677 ﬂliwlyngtrm, (‘EQI 20415

4703 LonE TREE Way
Asnocn, CA 94531
Puone: (925) 734-0716
Fax: (925) 754-0728 June 1, 2023

Comprrter oN Ermes

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
Tour to visit schools across the district | represent to meet with students, educators, and
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

As a federal official and an elected Member of the U.S. House of Representatives, I am bound by
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
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Administration riiles and regulations, and the House ethics rules. For more information on those
spectfic rules and regulations and relevant laws, please see the attachment.

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
authorization for such regulation.”) (citing £P4 v. State Water Res. Control Bd., 426 U.S. 200,
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
who were not allowed to have their voices heard. I look forward to hearing from vou how we can

rectify this situation.

Sincerely,

Wy & VL

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



Laws, Rules, and Regulations Governing Cfficial Conduct

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
primarily social in nature, or that are for personal, campaign, or political reasons.
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
o See eg,31US.C. § 1301(a); 2 U.S.C. § 503(d).

“[A]lmong the resources that generally may not be used for campaign or political purposes
are congressional office equipment (including the computers, telephones, and fax machines),
office supplies (including official stationery and envelopes), and congressional staff time.”

o Ild

These restrictions reflect “the basic principle that government funds should not be spent to

help incumbents gain reelection.”
o Common Cause v. Bolger, 574 F. Supp. 672, 683 (D.D.C. 1982).




From: Alcott, Brooklyn

To: Antonio Hernandez
Subject: RE: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier
Date: Monday, June 5, 2023 3:53:07 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Mr. Hernandez,

Thank you for your email and for your letter. I wanted to touch base and let you know [ am in receipt
of your offer to meet with the Congressman. The House will be in session in Washington, DC for the
next three weeks, and we will certainly be in touch when we begin scheduling his time back in the
district.

My best,

Brooklyn Alcott (she/her/ella)

Director of Operations & Scheduling

503 Cannon HOB | Washington, D.C. | 20515
Tel: 202.225.2095 | Fax: 202.225.5609

FCONGRESSMAN\ 10w DISTRICT

'MARK DESAULNIER

From: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez @antiochschools.net>
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 7:14 PM

To: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark.D [nier@mail.h 8oV

Subject: Re: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Dear Congressman DeSaulnier,

I'm so sorry that this happened to you in our school district. This is a severe disserve to you and our
students. At our May 10th meeting | requested that our board review our policies so we can discuss
preventing this from happening again. | am eagerly waiting for the board president to place this on
the agenda. | would love to work with you to continue this conversation perhaps through a town hall
or other avenue so that our students are not deprived of this great opportunity you brought to us.

| reached out to your office over the phone to personally apologize and to work with your scheduler
to see if we can find time to connect. | have posted the following on my social media
pages: https://www.instagram.com/p/Cs9x_37PDwG/?igshid=NTcAMTIWNjQ2YQ==

Piease do not hesitate to reach out.
Cell:9254372058

Thank you for all the work you do,



Antonio

Get Qutlook for iQS

From: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark.DeSaulnier@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 2:20:38 PM

To: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernan

Subject: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Good afternoon Mr. Hernandez,
Please see the attached letter.

Thank you,
Mark



From: Antonio Hern z

To: Alcott, Brooklyn

Subject: Re: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier
Date: Monday, June 5, 2023 4:46:16 PM
Attachments: im 1

Thank you for letting me know. | look forward to connecting in the next few weeks!

Best,
Antonio

From: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Alcott@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 3:52 PM

To: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>
Subject: RE: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Hi Mr. Hernandez,

Thank you for your email and for your letter. [ wanted to touch base and let you know 1 am in receipt
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

| . : =
' CONGRESSMAN\ 10t DISTRICT

'MARK DESAULNIER

From: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 7:14 PM
To: DeSaulnier, Mark < k.D Inier@mail.h .gov

Subject: Re: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier
Dear Congressman DeSaulnier,

I’m so sorry that this happened to you in our school district. This is a severe disserve to you and our
students. At our May 10th meeting | requested that our board review our policies so we can discuss
preventing this from happening again. | am eagerly walting for the board president to place this on
the agenda. | would love to work with you to continue this conversation perhaps through a town hall



or other avenue so that our students are not deprived of this great opportunity you brought to us.

i reached out to your office over the phone to personally apologize and to work with your scheduier
to see if we can find time to connect. | have posted the following on my social media
pages: https://www.instagram.com/p/CsSx_37PDwG/?igshid=NTc4MTIWN|Q2YQ==

Please do not hesitate to reach out.
Cell:9254372058

Thank you for all the work you do,
Antonio
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From: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark.DeSaulnier @mail.house.gov>
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

To: Jaguanana Lathan
Subject: RE: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier
Date: Thursday, June 8, 2023 10:04:46 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Dr. Lathan,

Thank you for your message for the Congressman. He wouid love to connect with you via phone
tomorrow if you have the time. Would 10:00 am PT work for you for him to give you a call?

My best,

Brooklyn Alcott (she/her/ella)

Director of Operations & Scheduling

503 Cannon HOB | Washington, D.C. | 20515
Tel: 202.225.2095 | Fax: 202.225.5609

CONGRESSMAN\ 10ra DISTRICT

MARK DESAULNIER |

From: Jaguanana Lathan <Jaglathan@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 1:00 PM

To: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark.D Inier@mail.h .gov.
Subject: Re: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Dear Congressman, DeSaulnier,

| truly apologize for the lack of regard for your position and most importantly | am
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

| reached out to your staffer, Shanelle Scales, as soon as learned about your denial to access
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
Schooi Board Trustee/Vice President

"Not everything that is faced can be changed, but nothing can be changed until it is faced."
- James Baldwin

From: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark.D Inier@mait.h .20V

Sent: Thursday, lune 1, 2023 2:18 PM
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
Date: Thursday, June 8, 2023 10:05:45 AM
Attachments: imageQ01.png

Hi Mr. Hernandez,

The Congressman would love to connect with you via phone tomorrow if you have the time. Would
10:30 am PT work for you for him to give you a call?

My best,

Brooklyn Alcott (she/her/ella)

Director of Operations & Scheduling

503 Cannon HOB | Washington, D.C. | 20515
Tel: 202.225.2095 | Fax: 202.225.5609

! CONGRESSMAN\ 10 DISTRICT—I

' MARK DESAULNIER |

From: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 7:46 PM

To: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Alcott@mail.house.gov>

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

Thank you for your email and for your letter. ] wanted to touch base and let you know I am in receipt
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

: CONGRESSMANg 10ra DISTRICT

'MARK DESAULNIER

From: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 7:14 PM
To: DeSaulnier, Mark <M [nier@mail.h GOV

Subject: Re: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier
Dear Congressman DeSaulnier,

I’'m so sorry that this happened to you in our school district. This is a severe disserve to you and our
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
pages: https://www.instagram.com/p/Cs9x_37PDwG/?igshid=NTc4AMTIWNjQ2YQ==

Please do not hesitate to reach out.
Cell:9254372058

Thank you for all the work you do,
Antonio

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark.D Inier@mail.h V>
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
Date: Thursday, June 8, 2023 10:17:18 AM

Attachments: image001.png

I’d love to connect with the Congressman! We have a graduation from one of our large high
schools tomorrow at 9AM and will likely end close to that time. Does the congressman have
any time a little later? If not, I am still definitely able to do the 10:30AM call, it's no problem
for me to leave early since my piece as a school board member is at the beginning, but I
figured I would ask in case it is a simple accomodation.

Looking forward to connecting tomorrow!

Best,
Antonio

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Alcott@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 10:05:29 AM

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

CON GRESSMAN\ 1011 DISTRICT

MARK DESAULNIER

From: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 7:46 PM

To: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Alcott@mail.nouse.gov>

Subject: Re: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Thank you for letting me know. | look forward to connecting in the next few weeks!



Best,

Antonio

From: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Alcott@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Monday, lune 5, 2023 3:52 PM

To: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez @antiochschools.net>
Subject: RE: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Hi Mr. Hernandez,

Thank you for your email and for your letter. I wanted to touch base and let you know I am in receipt
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

Brooklyn Alcott {she/her/zlla)

Director of Operations & Scheduling

503 Cannon HOB | Washington, D.C. | 20515
Tel: 202.225.2095 | Fax: 202.225.5609

[ e
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' Mark DESAULNIER

From: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 7:14 PM

To: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark.DeSaulnier@majl.house.gov>

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

I reached out to your office over the phone to personally apologize and to work with your scheduler
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

Get Outlook for i0S

From: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark.D [nier@mail.h g0V
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 2:20:38 PM

To: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernan

Subject: Letter from Congressman DeSautnier

Good afternoon Mr. Hernandez,
Please see the attached letter.

Thank you,
Mark



From: Jaguanana Lathan

To: Alcott, Brookiyn

Subject: Re: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier
Date: Thursday, June 8, 2023 12:22:54 PM
Attachments: im 1.pn

Good day Brooklyn,

| will be in route (airplane) to Southern California during that time. How about Monday, June
12™ at 10:00am?

Thank you,

Dr. Jag Lathan
Antioch Unified School District
School Board Trustee/Vice President

'Not everything that is faced can be changed, but nothing can be changed until it is faced.”
- James Baldwin

From: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Alcott@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 10:04 AM

To: Jaguanana Lathan <Jaglathan@antiochschools.net>
Subject: RE: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Hi Dr. Lathan,

Thank you for your message for the Congressman. He would love to connect with you via phone
tomorrow if you have the time. Would 10:00 am PT work for you for him to give you a call?

My best,

Brooklyn Aleott (she/her/ella)

Director of Operations & Scheduling

503 Cannon HOB | Washington, D.C. | 20515
Tel: 202.225.2095 | Fax: 202.225.5609

| CONGRF,SSMANgf 101 DISTRICT

' MARK DESAULNIER

From: Jaguanana Lathan <Jaglathan@antiochschools.net>



Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 1:00 PM
To: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark.D Inier@mail.h .gov
Subject: Re: Letter from Congressman DeSauinier

Dear Congressman, DeSaulnier,

I'truly apologize for the lack of regard for your position and most importantly | am
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

To: Jaguanana Lathan <Jaglath ntiochschools.net>
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
Date: Thursday, June 8, 2023 12:23:29 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Mr. Hernandez,

Absolutely, would 2:30 pm work for you?

From: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 1:17 PM

To: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Alcott@mail.house.gov>

Subject: Re: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

I'd love to connect with the Congressman! We have a graduation from one of our large high schools
tomorrow at 9AM and will likely end close to that time. Does the congressman have any time a little
later? If not, | am still definitely able to do the 10:30AM call, it's no problem for me to leave early
since my piece as a school board member is at the beginning, but | figured | would ask in case itis a
simple accomodation.

Looking forward to connecting tomorrow!

Best,
Antonio

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn Alcott@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 10:05:29 AM

To: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez iochschoals.net>
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

CONGRESSMAN\ 10m: DISTRICT

' MARK DESAULNIER




From: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 7:46 PM

To: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Al mail.house.gov>

Subject: Re: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Thank you for letting me know. | look forward to connecting in the next few weeks!

Best,

Antonio

From: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Al mail.h .gov.

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 3:52 PM

To: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernan nti [s.net>

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

CONGRESSMA 1\.‘\ 10ra DISTRICT

MARK DESAULNIER

From: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernan

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 7:14 PM

To: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mar nier@mail.h 2OV
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

| reached out to your office over the phone to personaily apologize and to work with your scheduier
to see if we can find time to connect. | have posted the following on my social media
pages: https://www.instagram.com/p/Cs9x_37PDwG/?igshid=NTc4AMTIWN]Q2YQ==

Please do not hesitate to reach out.
Cell:9254372058

Thank you for all the work you do,
Antonio

Get Qutlook for iQS

From: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark.D Ini il. .goV.

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 2:20:38 PM

To: Antonic Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochsch >
Subject: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Good afternoon Mr. Hernandez,
Please see the attached letter.

Thank you,
Mark



From: Antoni rnandez

To: Alcott, Brooklyn
Subject: Re: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier
Date: Thursday, June 8, 2023 12:24:44 PM

Attachments: image001.png
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Yes, that would be perfect!

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Alcott@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 12:23:09 PM

To: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez @antiochschools.net>
Subject: RE: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Hi Mr. Hernandez,

Absolutely, would 2:30 pm work for you?

From: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschoois.net>
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

From: Alcott, Brooklyn < klyn.Al mail.h gov
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

; CONGRESSMAN\ 1o DISTRICT

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

From: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Al mail.h .gov

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 3:52 PM

To: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>
Subject: RE: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Hi Mr. Hernandez,

Thank you for your email and for your letter. | wanted to touch base and let you know I am in receipt
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

CONGRESSMAN\ Hom DISTRICT

'MARK DESAULNIER



From: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Thursday, lune 1, 2023 7:14 PM

To: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark.D [nier@mail.h L8OV

Subject: Re: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Dear Congressman DeSaulnier,

I’'m so sorry that this happened to you in our school district. This is a severe disserve to you and cur
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
pages: hitps://www.instagram.com/p/Cs9x_37PDwG/?igshid=NTcAMTIWNjQ2YQ==

Please do not hesitate to reach out.
Cell:9254372058

Thank you for all the work you do,
Antonio

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark. i i V>
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 2:20:38 PM

To: Antonic Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>
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
Date: Thursday, June 8, 2023 12:39:32 PM

Attachments: image0Q1.png

Hi Dr. Lathan,
Coincidentally, the Congressman will be on a plane at that time on Monday

Would 2:30 pm PT on Monday work instead?
From: Jaguanana Lathan <JaglLathan@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 3:23 PM

To: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Alcott@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Re; Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Good day Brooklyn,

| will be in route (airplane) to Southern California during that time. How about Monday, June
12t at 10:00am?

Thank you,
Dr. Jag Lathan
Antioch Unified School District

School Board Trustee/Vice President

"Not everything that is faced can be changed, but nothing can be changed until it is faced."
- James Baldwin

From: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Alcott@majl.house.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 10:04 AM
To: Jaguanana Lathan <Jaglath i >

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
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From: Jaguanana Lathan < h ntiochschools.net>
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 1:00 PM
To: DeSaulnier, Mark < ier il.h .80V

Subject: Re: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Dear Congressman, DeSaulnier,

| truly apologize for the lack of regard for your position and most importantly 1 am
disappointed that the opportunity to meet with you was taken from our students. it is
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

From: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark.D Inier@mail.h .E0V!



Sent: Thursday, june 1, 2023 2:18 PM
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
Subjecu: Re: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier
Date: Thursday, June 8, 2023 12:42:46 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Good day Brooklyn,

Yes, 2:30pm works for me on Monday, June 12th. | may have limited access to this email
address. If you need to contact me prior to Monday, please use my personal business email
address or call/text me:

e Jag@newgenerationequity.com
e 510-334-3189 (cell)

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
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 12:39 PM

To: Jaguanana Lathan <Jaglathan @antiochschools.net>
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



I will be in route (airplane) to Southern California during that time. How about Monday, June
12" at 10:00am?

Thank you,

Dr. Jag Lathan
Antioch Unified School District
School Board Trustee/Vice President

"Not everything that is faced can be changed, but nothing can be changed until it is faced."
- lames Baldwin

From: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Alcott@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 10:04 AM

To: Jaguanana Lathan <Jaglathan iochschools.net>
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

CONGRESSMANg 1011 DISTRICT

'MARK DESAULNIER

From: Jaguanana Lathan <Jaglathan@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 1:00 PM

To: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark. Inier@mail.h g0V,
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

From: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark.D i il.h .20V
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

To: Antonio Hern z
Subject: RE: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier
Date: Thursday, June 8, 2023 12:44:59 PM

Attachments: image001.png
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Wonderful! The Congressman’s Chief of Staff, Betsy Arnold Marr, would also like to join so I have
set up the below conference line for tomorrow’s call:

Phone number: 202-593-3000
Passcode: 806153#

If there is anything else I can do to be helpful, please let me know.

Thank you!
Brooklyn

From: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 3:25 PM

To: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Alcott@mail.house.gov>

Subject: Re: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Yes, that would be perfect!

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Al mail.h g0V
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 12:23:09 PM

To: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHer

Subject: RE: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Hi Mr, Hernandez,

Absolutely, would 2:30 pm work for you?

From: Antonio Hernandez < ioHernan
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 1:17 PM
To: Alcott, Brooklyn <Br n.Al mail.h .gov

Subject: Re: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Id love to connect with the Congressman! We have a graduation from one of our large high schools
tomorrow at 9AM and will likely end close to that time. Does the congressman have any time a little
later? If not, | am still definitely able to do the 10:30AM call, it's no problem for me to leave early
since my piece as a school board member is at the beginning, but | figured | would ask in case it is a
simple accomodation.

Looking forward to connecting tomorrow!



Best,
Antonio
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From: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Alcott@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 10:05:2% AM

To: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>
Subject: RE: Letter from Congressman DeSaulfnier

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

; co:-asxyssmw\ i DISTRICT

| MARK DESAULNIER

From: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 7:46 PM

To: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Al mail.h g0V

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

503 Cannon HOR | Washington, D.C. | 20515
Tel: 202.225.2095 | Fax: 202.225.5609

CONGRESSMAN\ 10T DISTRICT

'MARK DESAULNIER

From: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 7:14 PM

To: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark.D Inier@mail.h .2ov>

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
pages: https://www.instagram.com/p/Cs9x_37PDwG/?igshid=NTcAMTIwNjQ2YQ==

Please do not hesitate to reach out.
Cell:9254372058

Thank you for all the work you do,
Antonio

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark.D Inier@m .gov
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 2:20:38 PM

To: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antioch [s.net>
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
Date: Thursday, June 8, 2023 12:47:05 PM

Attachments: image001.png
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Hi Dr. Lathan,

Wonderful! The Congressman wiil plan to give you a call on your cell number on Monday at 2:30
pm PT.

Thank you, and safe travels!

Best,
Brooklyn

From: Jaguanana Lathan <Jaglathan@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 3:43 PM

To: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Alcott @mail.house.gov>
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

* Jag@newgenerationeguity.com
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

To: Jaguanana Lathan <Jaglathan@anti hools.net>
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

To: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Al mail.h .80V
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

From: Alcott, Brooklyn <Broaklyn.Al mail.h B0V,
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 10:04 AM

To: Jaguanana Lathan <Jaglathan@anti >
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

To: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark.DeSaulnier@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Re: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Dear Congressman, DeSaulnier,

I truly apologize for the lack of regard for your position and most importantly | am
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

From: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark.D Inier@mail.h .80V
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 2:18 PM



To: Jaguanana Lathan <Jaglathan@antiochschools.net>
Subiect: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Good afternoon Dr. Lathan,
Please see the attached letter.

Thank you,
Mark



From: Antonio Hernandez

To: Alcott, Broogklyn
Subject: Re: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier
Date: Thursday, June 8, 2023 1:59:11 PM

Attachments: im. 1.pn

Fantastic, looking forward to it!

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Alcott@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 12:44:44 PM

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

If there is anything else 1 can do to be helpful, please let me know.

Thank you!
Brooklyn

From: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Thursday, June 8§, 2023 3:25 PM

To: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Alcott@mail.house.gov>

Subject: Re: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Yes, that would be perfect!

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Al mail.h GOV

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 12:23:09 PM

To: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antioch >

Subject: RE: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Hi Mr. Hernandez,

Absolutely, would 2:30 pm work for you?

From: Antonio Hernandez <Antoni rnandez@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 1:17 PM

To: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Alcott@ mail.house.gov>

Subject: Re: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier




I’d love to connect with the Congressman! We have a graduation fram one of our large high schools
tomorrow at SAM and will likely end close to that time. Does the congressman have any time a little
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

caxc;m«:ssmm\ 1am DISTRICT

MARK DESAULNIER

From: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernan
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 7:46 PM
To: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Al i V>

Subject: Re: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier
Thank you for letting me know. | look forward to connecting in the next few weeks!

Best,
Antonio



From: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Alcott@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Monday, June &, 2023 3:52 PM

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

CONGRESSMAN\ 10 DISTRICT

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



Thank you for all the.work you do,
Antonio

Get Qutlook for O

From: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark.DeSaulnier@mail.h .gov

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 2:20:38 PM

To: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>
Subject: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Good afternoon Mr, Hernandez,
Please see the attached letter.

Thank you,
Mark



From: Antonio H ndez

To: Alcott, Brooklyn
Subject: Re: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier
Date: Friday, June 9, 2023 3:05:05 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Brooklyn,

Thank you so much for coordinating this meeting. It was great talking with Congressman
DeSaulnier! One item we discussed was continuing the discussion by following up on the day
that our Board will be talking about our policies related to visits by elected officials. I've

confirmed that our board will have this on the agenda during our June 28th Meeting. Can you
send me the emails of Betsy Arnold Marr and the other legislative team members that were
on the call today so | can provide them with this update?

Thank you,
Antonio

From: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 1:59 PM

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

Sent: Thursday, lune 8, 2023 12:44:44 PM

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
Sent: Thursday, June &, 2023 3:25 PM
To: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Alcott@mail.house.gov>



Subject: Re: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier
Yes, that would be perfecti
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From: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Al mail.h .80V

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 12:23:09 PM
To: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernan ntiochschools.net>

Subject: RE: Letter from Congressman DeSauinier

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

I’d love to connect with the Congressman! We have a graduation from one of our large high schools
tomorrow at 9AM and will likely end close to that time. Does the congressman have any time a little
later? If net, | am still definitely able to do the 10:30AM call, it's no problem for me to leave early
since my piece as a school board member is at the beginning, but | figured | would ask in case itis a
simple accomodation.

Looking forward to connecting tomorrow!

Best,
Antonio

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn Al il. .gov,
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 10:05:29 AM
To: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochsch >

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
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From: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@anti [s.net>
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 7:46 PM

To: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn. Alcott@mail.house.gov>

Subject: Re: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Thank you for letting me know. | look forward to connecting in the next few weeks!

Best,
Antonio

From: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklvn.Alcott@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 3:52 PM

To: Antonio Hernandez < nigHernan

Subject: RE: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Hi Mr. Hermandez,

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

‘ 2
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' Mark DESAULNIER

From: Antonio Hernandez <Antoni



Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 7:14 PM
To: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark.DeSaulnier@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Re: Letter from Congressman DeSauinier

Dear Congressman DeSaulnier,

i'm so sorry that this happened to you in our school district. This is a severe disserve to you and our
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
pages: https://www.instagram.com/p/Cs9x_37PDwG/?igshid=NTcAMTIWN]Q2YQ==

Please do not hesitate to reach out.
Cell:9254372058

Thank you for all the work you do,

Antonio

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark.D [nier i 2oV

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 2:20:38 PM

To: Antonio Hernandez <Antoni rnandez@antioch >

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
Date: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 10:21:39 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Mr. Hernandez,

My apologies for the delay, below are the emails for our team:

Betsyarnoldmarr@mail.house.gov

Rachel.colucci@mail . h v
Mairead.glowacki@mail house.gov
hanell | mail.h v,

If there is anything else I can do to assist, please let me know. Thanks!

From: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 6:05 PM

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

gth Meeting. Can you

confirmed that our board will have this on the agenda during our June 2
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

To: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Al mail. L0V

Subject: Re: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Fantastic, looking forward to it!

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Al il .EoV

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 12:44:44 PM

To: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>
Subject: RE: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier




Wonderful! The Congressman’s Chief of Staff, Betsy Arnold Marr, would also like to join so T have
set up the below conference line for tomorrow’s cali:

Phone number: 202-593-3000
Passcode: 806153#

If there is anything else I can do to be helpful, please let me know.

Thank you!
Brooklyn

From: Antonio Hernandez <Antoni z@antioch .n
Sent: Thursday, fune 8, 2023 3:25 PM

To: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn. Al mail.h OV

Subject: Re: Letter from Congressman DeSaulnier

Yes, that would be perfect!

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn Al mail.h Retol
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
Sent: Thursday, lune 8, 2023 1:17 PM

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



From: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn. Alcott@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 18:05:29 AM

To: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez ioch >
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

CONGRFSSMAN\ 10m DISTRICT l

'MARK DESAULNIER |

From: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 7:46 PM

To: Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Al mail.h gov.

Subject: Re: Letter from Congressman DeSauinier

Thank you for letting me know. | look forward to connecting in the next few weeks!

Best,
Antonio

From: Aicott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Al i .gov,

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 3:52 PM

To: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez i .net>
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

; CONGRESSMANL_ 107 DISTRICT

MARK DESAULNIER

From: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHer z@antiochsch .net>
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 7:14 PM
To: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark.D i mail.h .80V

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
pages: https://www.instagram.com/p/Cs9x_37PDwG/?igshid=NTc4MTIWN[Q2YQ==

Please do not hesitate to reach out.

Cell:9254372058

Thank you for all the work you do,
Antonio

From: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark.D Inier@mail.h .govV
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



From: Stephanie Anello

To: Clyde Lewis
Subject: Letter
Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 9:09:00 AM

Attachments: DeSaulnier Letter.pdf

Good morning,

| hope you are enjoying your vacation. Please find attached a letter | plan to send to Congressman
DeSaulnier’s office this afternoon.

Thank you,
Stephanie



e

iAL[J S D }5 Stephanie Anello

ANTIOCH UNIFIED SCHOOL DlS‘l'Rify’ supérintendent

Preparing Students for Success in College, Career, and Life.

June 6, 2023
Dear Congressman DeSaulnier,

| hope this letter finds you well. | am writing in response to your recent letter to the Board of Education
of the Antioch Unified School District (AUSD}, regarding your request to visit Deer Valley High School as
part of your "Education Listening Tour." | believe there are some misunderstandings that need
clarification, and | hope this letter will provide a better understanding of the District's position.

In your letter, you mentioned that the request to visit Deer Valley High School was planned,
coordinated, and advertised exclusively through House resources. However, our understanding differs
from yours. On March 27, 2023, Ms. Emily Owen, Director of Operations for your office, contacted my
office and informed us that you had been invited by Mr. Geoff Ennis, a teacher at Black Diamond Middle
School, to speak to his history class (please see attached). Ms. Owen requested that the school arrange
for a visit to classrooms, including Mr. Ennis' class, and proposed an agenda that involved setting up a
roundtable discussion with constituents such as students, parents, school board members, Workforce
Development Board Representatives, and members of the Chamber of Commerce. This request would
have required significant commitment of district resources, including staff time for planning,
coordination, and inviting guests. Additionally, the collection of permission slips from students whose
parents have the right to decline participation would have been necessary. While the request may seem
reasonable on the surface, fulfilling it for one elected official would create an obligation to do the same
for all future requests from elected officials. Consequently, | respectfully declined participation at this
time but offered to meet with you personally.

Around Aprii 24th, Mr. Aaron Sanchez, District Representative to your office, contacted Deer Valiey High
School with the same request, and the principal declined participation. | also shared my response to
Ms. Owen with Mr. Sanchez and reiterated my offer to meet with you. On Wednesday, April 26", Ms.
Shannelle Scales-Preston responded to my email response to Mr. Sanchez thanking me for my email
and stating, “I would love to schedule a time to discuss with you upon your availability.” On May 15t —
three business days after Ms. Scales-Preston’s email, you and she arrived at Deer Valley High School,
claiming you were invited by a teacher. The office contacted the teacher, who denied inviting you. The
principal then spoke with you and clarified that the teacher had not extended an invitation.

Following this, you and Ms. Scales-Preston came to the District office and requested a meeting with me.
Unfortunately, | was unavailable at that time, but my administrative assistant promptly called you to
schedule a meeting. However, Ms. Scales-Preston declined and mentioned that she would call back to
arrange a meeting. Later that day, | also emailed Ms. Scales-Preston and expressed my willingness to
meet. Unfortunately, | have not received a response accepting the offer. Thus, it was surprising to
receive your letter addressed to the Antioch Unified School District Board of Education, cc'ing the
County and State Superintendent, accusing the District of denying you access to Deer Valley High School

510 G Street, Antioch, CA 94509 925.779.7500



and questioning my ethics. | would like to reiterate that my offer to meet with you still stands, and |
remain hopeful that we can better understand each other's perspectives on this matter.

Furthermore, | would like to highlight that the Antioch Unified School! District has maintained a collegial
relationship with elected officials when their visits have a direct educational benefit to our students.
For instance, your visit in 2015 regarding Career Technical Education and AUSD's pathways was well-
received. However, | would like to clarify that my calendar shows | did not accept the invitation to attend
that meeting. Additionally, | was not the AUSD Superintendent at that time.

Lastly, you mentioned in your closing paragraph that you question the timing of this denial without
providing any context for your concerns. If the timing issue refers to the fact that your request coincided
with state testing, then | also question the timing and would ask that for future requests, you consider
the obligations required of the campus and District. Additionally, you state that the District has done a
“disservice to the students, faculty and others in the Deer Valley High School community who were not
allowed to have their voices heard.” If, in fact, your desire is to give voice to your constituents, this can
be accomplished a number of ways that do not involve commandeering the District’s limited time and
resources during state testing.

In closing, please know that | remain open to meeting with you to discuss this matter further and hope
to move forward in @ manner that is productive and respectful of one another’s positions.

Very sincerely yours,

Stephanie Anello, Superintendent

510 G Street, Antioch, CA 94509 925.779.7500



From: Stephanie Anello

To: DeSaulnier, Mark

Ce: Clyde Lewis; Jaguanana Lathan; Gary Hack (garyhack?010@yahoo.com); Antonio Hernandez; Mary Rocha
Subject: Response to Your Letter

Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:17:43 PM

Attachments: DeSaulnier Letter.pdf

Qwen Attachment.pdf

Good afternoon,
Please find attached, a response to your letter dated June 1, 2023.
Sincerely,

Stephanie Anello
Superintendent
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AU S D J Stephanie Anello

ANTIOCU UNIFLED SCUOOL BISTRICY Su pe rintendent

Preparing Students for Success in College, Career, and Life.

june 14, 2023
Dear Congressman DeSaulnier,

I hope this letter finds you well. | am writing in response to your recent letter to the Board of Education
of the Antioch Unified School District (AUSD), regarding vour request to visit Deer Valley High School as
part of your "Education Listening Tour." | believe there are some misunderstandings that need
clarification, and | hope this letter will provide a better understanding of the District's position.

In your letter, you mentioned that the request to visit Deer Valley High Schoo!l was planned,
coordinated, and advertised exclusively through House resources. However, our understanding differs
from yours. On March 27, 2023, Ms. Emily Owen, Director of Operations for your office, contacted my
office and informed us that you had been invited by Mr. Geoff Ennis, a teacher at Black Diamond Middle
School, to speak to his history class (please see attached). Ms. Owen requested that theschool arrange
for a visit to classrooms, including Mr. Ennis' class, and proposed an agenda that involved the District
setting up a roundtable discussion with constituents such as students, parents, schoo! board members,
Workforce Development Board Representatives, and members of the Chamber of Commerce. This
request would have required significant commitment of district resources, including staff time for
planning, coordination, and inviting guests. Additionally, the collection of permission slips from
students whose parents have the right to decline participation would have been necessary. While the
request may seem reasonable on the surface, fulfilling it for one elected official would create an
obligation to do the same for all future requests from elected officials. Consequently, | respectfully
declined participation at this time but offered to meet with you personally.

Around April 24th, Mr. Aaron Sanchez, District Representative for your office, contacted Deer Valley
High School with the same request, and the principal declined participation. | also shared my response
to Ms. Owen with Mr. Sanchez and reiterated my offer to meet with you. On Wednesday, April 26",
Ms. Shannelle Scales-Preston responded to my email response to Mr. Sanchez thanking me for my email
and stating, “l would love to schedule a time to discuss with you upon your availability.” On May 1% -
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
Unfortunately, { was unavailable at that time, but my administrative assistant promptly calied you to
schedule a meeting. However, Ms. Scales-Preston declined and mentioned that she would call back to
arrange a meeting. Later that day, | also emailed Ms. Scales-Preston and expressed my willingness to
meet. Unfortunately, | have not received a response accepting the offer. Thus, it was surprising to
receive your letter addressed to the Antioch Unified Schooli District Board of Education, cc'ing the
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

Furthermore, | woulid like to highlight that the Antioch Unified School District has maintained a coiiegiai
relationship with elected officials when their visits have a direct educational benefit to our students.
For instance, your visit in 2015 regarding Career Technical Education and AUSD's pathways was well-
received. However, although your letter states that | attended, | would like to clarify that my calendar
shows | did not accept the invitation to attend that meeting. Additionally, | was not the AUSD
Superintendent at that time.

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
resources durfng state testing.

In closing, please know that | remain open to meeting with you to discuss this matter further and hope
to move forward in a manner that is productive and respectful of one another’s positions.

Very sincerely yours,
M (el

Stephanie Anello, Superintendent

510 G Street, Antioch, CA 94509 925.779.7500



SteEhanie Anello — -

From: Stephanie Anello

Sent: Monday; April 3, 2023 3:11 PM

To: Emily.Owen®mail.house.gov

Cc: Kellie Cavallaro

Subject: RE: Educational Listening Tour Request

Good afternoon Ms. Owen,

Thank you for reaching out. Unfortunately, the District will need to decline our participation at this time. Having spoken
with our legal counsel, they have advised that this appears to be political in nature with a greater benefit to the
Congressman’s future campaigns and less carresponding educationa! benefit to the District. As you can imagine,
allowing one politician to meet with our constituents and not all current and aspiring politicians would put the District in
an untenable position by potentially violating Education Code 7058. That being said, | am happy to meet with the
Congressman if there is a direct educational benefit to the District.

Thank you for understanding.

Take care,
Stephanie

From: Kellie Cavallaro <KellieCavallaro@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 4:46 PM

To: Stephanie Anello <StephanieAnello@antiochschools.net>
Subject: FW: Educationa! Listening Tour Request

Please see the email below and advise.

ﬁ/ Kellie Cavallaro
d Senior Executive Assistant/Antioch Unified School District
AUSD | 9257797500 ext.43789
wmxmemeanms/ Qo8 779-7509 fax

KellieCavallaro@antiochschools.net

From: Owen, Emily <Emily.Owen@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 4:25 PM

To: Kellie Cavailaro <KellieCavallaro @antiochschools.net>
Subject: Educational Listening Tour Request

Goad Afternoon Ms. Cavallaro,

I hope this email finds you well. Congressman DeSaulnier would like to include Antioch Unified School District in his
ongoing Educational Listening Tour and asked me to reach out to see if Superintendent Anello is available on Thursday,
April 13" from 10:30am — 12:00pm PT to participate.

in an effort to hear directly from students, teachers, and parents about the educational challenges and opportunities in
our community, Congressman DeSaulnier launched an Education Listening Tour acrass his district, visiting elementary,
middle, and high schools as well as community college campuses. At each of these visits, the Congressman has an

1



opportunity to discuss his efforts to support students and educators as a senior member on the House Committee on
Education and the Workforce and to learn more about how Congress can support our schools.

b A~

The Congressman was invited by Black Diamond Middle School teacher Geoff Ennis to visit with his 8™ grade history class

and is hoping Black Diamond can host him for a visit and that Mr. Ennis’ class can be included as a stop. Below | have
included a general format and agenda used during previous ELT visits.

Format/Agenda:

The firsi portion of the event includes the Congressman being led on a tour of & school site to highlight academics,
technology, innovative programming, etc.

The second portion includes a meeting/roundtable discussion, with education stakeholders invited by the
Superintendent that may include (but does not have to include everyone) the following:
e Principals
s Parents
s School board members
Teachers
Student representatives (School President, Government, Leadership)
PTA representative
CTA representative
YUnion representatives
Workforce Development Board Representative
Chamber members

o & o & @

Example Agenda
¢ 10:30am: Congressman Arrives

e 10:30am - 11:15am: Congressman Tour/Stop in classroom to speak with students.
e 11:15am - 12:00pm: Congressman Meeting with Education Stakeholders
s 12:00pm: Congressman Leaves

Piease feel free to let me know if you have any questions and if this date/time is possible or not.

Thanks!

Emily Owen

Director of Operations

4703 Lone Tree Way | Antioch, CA 94531
P: (925) 754-0716 | F: (925) 933-2677

CONGRESSMAN 10m: DISTRICT

MARK DESAULNIER




From: Antonio Hernandez

To: Stephanie Anello
Subject: Re: Response to Your Letter

Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:30:31 PM

Hi Stephanie,

Do you have any time to chat about this situation?

Best,
Antonio

From: Stephanie Anello <StephanieAnello@antiochschools.net>

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:17 PM

To: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark.DeSaulnier@mail.house.gov>

Cc: Clyde Lewis <Clydelewis@antiochschools.net>; Jaguanana Lathan
<Jaglathan@antiochschools.net>; Gary Hack (garyhack2010@yahoo.com)
<garyhack2010@yahoo.com>; Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>; Mary
Rocha <MaryRocha@antiochschools.net>

Subject: Response to Your Letter

Good afternoon,
Please find attached, a response to your letter dated June 1, 2023.
Sincerely,

Stephanie Anello
Superintendent



From: Stephanie Anello

To: Antonio Hernandez
Subject: RE: Response to Your Letter
Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:31:58 PM

Sure. | am available tomorrow after 3:00 pm if that works for you. Otherwise, | have time next
Tuesday and Wednesday if that works better.

Thanks,
Stephanie

From: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:31 PM

To: Stephanie Anello <StephanieAnello@antiochschools.net>
Subject: Re: Response to Your Letter

Hi Stephanie,

Do you have any time to chat about this situation?

Best,

Antonio

From: Stephanie Anello < ieAnell ntiochschools.net>

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:17 PM

To: DeSaulnier, Mark <M [nier@mail.h V>

Cc: Clyde Lewis < i ntiochschools.net>; Jaguanana Lathan
<Jaglathan@antiochschools.net>; Gary Hack (garyhack2010@yahoo.com)
<garyhack?2010@yahoo.com>; Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>; Mary

Rocha <MaryRoch ntiochschools.net>
Subject: Response to Your Letter

Good afternoon,
Please find attached, a response to your letter dated June 1, 2023.
Sincerely,

Stephanie Anello
Superintendent



From: Antonig Hernandez

To: Stephanie Anello
Subject: Re: Response to Your Letter

Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:38:19 PM

= i

Yes, tomorrow after 3PM works well for me. Towards the latter end of your day would be
especially great, maybe like 4 or 430PM?

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

From: Antonic Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>
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

From: Stephanie Anello < hanieAnell ntiochschools.net>

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:17 PM

To: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark i il.h .gov>

Cc: Clyde Lewis <Clydel ewis@antjochschools.net>; Jaguanana Lathan
<Jaglathan@antiochschools.net>; Gary Hack (garyhack2010@vyahoo.com)
<garvhack2010@yahoo.com>; Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>; Mary
Rocha <MaryR ntioch ls.net>

Subject: Response to Your Letter

Good afternoon,



Please find attached, a response to your letter dated June 1, 2023.
Sincerely,

Stephanie Anello
Superintendent



From: Stephanie Anello

To: Antonio Hern. z
Subject: RE: Response to Your Letter

Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:39:16 PM

4:00 is perfect. Do you want to meet in-person or virtually. | am open to either.

From: Antonio Hernandez <AntcnioHernandez@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:38 PM

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

From: Stephanie Anello < hanieAnell nti h >
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:31 PM

To: Antonio Hernandez < nigHernandez i >

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

To: Stephanie Anello < hanieAnell ntiochschools.net>
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

Cc: Ciyde Lewis <Clydelewis@antiochschools.net>; Jaguanana Lathan




<Jaglathan@antiochschools.net>; Gary Hack {garyhack2010@yahoo.com)

<garyhack2010@vyahoo.com>; Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez @antiochschools.net>; Mary
Rocha <MaryRocha@antiochschools.net>
Subject: Response to Your Letter

Good afternoan,
Please find attached, a response to your letter dated June 1, 2023.
Sincerely,

Stephanie Anello
Superintendent



From: Antoni 74

Ta: Stephanie Anello
Subject: Re: Response to Your Letter
Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:41:43 PM

Let's plan for in person!

From: Stephanie Anello <StephanieAnello@anticchschools.net>
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:39 PM

To: Antonio Hernandez <AntoniocHernandez@antiochschools.net>
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

To: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark.D [nier@mail.h .20V

Cc: Clyde Lewis <Clydel ewis@antiochschools.net>; Jaguanana Lathan
<Jaglathan@antiochschools.net>; Gary Hack (garyhack2010@vyahoo.com)

<garyhack?010@yahoo.com>; Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>: Mary
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
Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:42:05 PM

Perfect, see you then!

From: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:42 PM

To: Stephanie Anello <StephanieAnello@antiochschools.net>
Subject: Re: Response to Your Letter

Let's plan for in person!

From: Stephanie Anello < i nti [s.net>
Sent: Wednesday, lune 14, 2023 1:39 PM

To: Antonio Hernandez <Antoni

Subject: RE: Response to Your Letter

4:00 is perfect. Do you want to meet in-person or virtually. | am open to either.

From: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschool >
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

From: Stephanie Aneilo < hanieAnell ntiochschools.net>
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:31 PM

To: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>
Subject: RE: Response to Your Letter

Sure. I am available tomorrow after 3:00 pm if that works for you. Otherwise, | have time next
Tuesday and Wednesday if that works better.

Thanks,
Stephanie

From: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernan ntiochschools.net>
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

From: Stephanie Anello < hanieAnell ntioch .n

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:17 PM

To: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark.DeSaulnier@mail.house.gov>

Cc: Clyde Lewis <Clvdelewi ntiochschools.net>; Jaguanana Lathan

Lathan@antiochschools.net>; Gary Hack {garyhack2010@vahoo.com)

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



From: Stephanje Anellg

To: Kellie Cavallaro
Subject: FW: Response to Your Letter
Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:42:00 PM

O T

Can you please add this to my calendar and send Antonio an evite?

From: Stephanie Aneilo

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

From: Stephanie Anello < hanieAnell ntioch >
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:39 PM
To: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernan i [s.net>

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

To: Stephanie Anello < nieAnel ntiochschools.net>
Subject: Re: Respaonse to Your Letter

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

From: Stephanie Anelic <StephanieAnello@antiochschools.net>

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:17 PM

To: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark.D Inier@mail. oV

Cc: Clyde Lewis <Clydel ewis@antiochschools.net>; Jaguanana Lathan

<Jagl athan@antiochschools.net>; Gary Hack (garyhack2010@vahoo.com)
<garvhack?010@yahoo.com>; Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>; Mary
Rocha <Mar i >

Subject: Response to Your Letter

Good afternoon,
Please find attached, a response to your letter dated June 1, 2023.
Sincerely,

Stephanie Anello
Superintendent



From: Jaguanana Lathan

To: Stephanie Anello

Ce: Clyde Lewis; Gary Hack (garyhack2010@yahgo.com); Antonio Hernandez; Mary Rocha
Subject: Re: Response to Your Letter

Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 6:44:35 PM

Good day Superintendent Anello,

| am requesting that you no longer communicate with Congressman DeSaulnier regarding this
manner. Typically, School Board Members would be the body of people to make decisions
related to this matter - including making the decision to welcome another elected official into
our schools. After speaking with many superintendents across the state about similar
situations it is an agreed-upon norm that this is above a superintendent's position. | do not
want you to further exasperate this situation, jeopardize the relationship with our

elected officials, and more importantly take away the opportunity for Black and Latino
students to have rich civic engagement opportunities. | have already spoke to the
Congressman and let him know this will be a topic of discussion for the Board of Education to
rectify this debacle. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

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
<Jaglathan@antiochschools.net>; Gary Hack {garyhack2010@yahoc.com)
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



From: Antoni I 74

To: Stephanie Anello
Subject: Re: Response o Your Letter
Date: Thursday, June 15, 2023 12:24:49 PM

Hi Stephanie,

Sorry, I’ll have to cancel our meeting today.

Best,
Antonio
Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Stephanie Anello <StephanieAnello@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:42:03 PM

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

To: Stephanie Anello < hanieAnell ntiochsch >
Subject: Re: Response to Your Letter

Yes, tomorrow after 3PM works well for me. Towards the latter end of your day would be
especially great, maybe like 4 or 430PM?

Thank you,
Antonio



From: Stephanie Anello <StephanieAnell ntiochschools.net>
Sent: Wednesday, june 14, 2023 1:31 PM

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

tephanie

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

From: Stephanie Anello < hani [l ntiochschools.net>

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:17 PM

To: DeSaulnier, Mark <Mark. [nier@mail.h .gov

Cc: Clyde Lewis <Clydel ewi ntiochschools.net>; Jaguanana Lathan
<Jaglathan@antiochschools.net>; Gary Hack (garyhack2010@yahoo.com)
<garyhack2010@yahogo.com>; Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez @antiochschools.net>; Mary

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
Date: Thursday, June 15, 2023 2:51:31 PM

e s

No problem Antonio. Let me know if you would like to reschedule for next week.

Thanks,
Stephanie

From: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 12:25 PM

To: Stephanie Anello <StephanieAnello@antiochschools.net>
Subject: Re: Response to Your Letter

Hi Stephanie,
Sorry, I'll have to cancel our meeting today.

Best,
Antonio

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Stephanie Anello < hanieAnell ntiochschools.net>
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:42:03 PM

To: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antijochschools.net>
Subject: RE: Response to Your Letter

Perfect, see you then!

From: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:42 PM

To: Stephanie Anello < i i [s.net>
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

4:00is perfect. Do you want to meet in-person or virtually. | am open to either.



From: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Wednesday, lune 14, 2023 1:38 PM

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

To: Stephanie Anello < hanieAnell iochschools.net>
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

Cc: Clyde Lewis <Clydel ewi nti hools.net>; Jaguanana Lathan
<Jaglathan@antiochschools.net>; Gary Hack {garyhack2010@yahoo.com)
<garyhack2010@yahoo.com>; Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>; Mary

Rocha <MarvRocha@antiochschools.net>
Subject: Response to Your Letter

Good afternoon,



Please find attached, a response to your letter dated June 1, 2023.
Sincerely,

Stephanie Anello
Superintendent



